

Contact Information

Contact Address (Office) 5 Lala Lajpat Rai Sarani, Kolkata: 700 020

Contact Number (Office) (033) 4057 - 7706/07

E-Mail ID (Official) soumali.bose@thebges.edu.in

Specialization

• Finance



EDUCATION SOCIETY COLLEGE

Soumali Bose

College Whole Time Teacher Department of Business Administration

Biographical Sketch

Soumali Bose is currently associated as College Whole Time Teacher, in the Department of Business Administration, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, affiliated to University of Calcutta. My professional Career reflects 8.5 years of experience in the field of Management Teaching and Research in the areas of Finance and General Management in various Business Schools of the Universities of Mumbai and Kolkata. Have published papers in various National and International Journals of repute and presented Research papers in various National and International Conferences. UGC - NET (National Eligibility Test for Lectureship) qualified in Management in 2011. Have completed my MBA (Finance) from Indian Institute of Engineering, Science & Technology, (I.I.E.S.T), Shibpur, Howrah, with First class marks. Also completed my Diploma in Banking & Finance from Indian Institute of Banking & Finance (I.I.B.F), Mumbai and B.Com (Honors in Accountancy) from University of Burdwan, West Bengal. Areas of Teaching & Research Interest: Corporate Finance, Financial Management, Financial Institutions and Services, Banking, Business Environment, International Business

Academic Qualifications

Name of	Name of the	Class	Area of	Year of
Degree	College / University	Obtained	Specialization	Passing
UGC – NET	University Grants Commission	NA	Management	2011
(Lectureship)				
MBA	Indian Institute of Engineering,	1ª Class	Finance	2009
(Finance)	Science and Technology (IIEST)			
	formerly BESU Shibpur, Howrah			
Diploma in	Indian Institute of Banking and	2 nd Class	Banking and	2009
Banking and	Finance, Mumbai		Finance	
Finance				
B.Com	University of Burdwan	2 nd Class	Accountancy	2007
(Honours)				

Present Teaching Assignment (Full Time)

• Faculty (Full-time), Department of Business Administration, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, University of Calcutta, February 2020 - Present .



College Whole Time Teacher Department of Business Administration

Previous Teaching Experience (Position Held - Full Time)

- Organization: Previously associated with Aruna Manharlal Shah Institute of Management & Research, Mumbai (University of Mumbai) (July 2015 - May 2018) Designation - Assistant Professor - Finance & General Management.
- Organization: Indira Institute of Business Management, Navi Mumbai (University of Mumbai) (July 2014 Dec 2014) Designation- Assistant Professor Finance.
- Organization: Globsyn Business School, Kolkata (Mar 2012 Sept 2013) Designation Research Associate
- Organization: Apex Management Institute, Durgapur, WB (Affiliated to the West Bengal University of Technology) (Oct 2009 Mar 2012) Designation Assistant Professor -Dept. of MBA .

Industry Experience

• Summer Trainee – Department of Asset Management, Punjab National Bank, Circle Office, Park Street, Kolkata (May – June, 2009).

Administrative Assignment

• Coordination and Mentorship of 2nd Year students of BBA Course, Department of Business Admiistration, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, University of Calcutta, 2020 - Present.

Subjects Taught

Business Accounting | Managerial Economics | Financial Management | Tax Planning | Investment Analysis and Portfolio Management | Strategic Corporate Finance | Financial Institutions, Markets and Services | Corporate Law | Business Environment and International Business.

Journal Publications

• Book Chapter titled, "Challenges and Opportunities for MNE's Operating in Emerging Economies", in Edited Book titled, "Business, Economics and Society: TheShifting Paradigm, Vol. II", Red shine Publications, ISBN No.: 978-1-6781-5975-7, October, 2021.





College Whole Time Teacher Department of Business Administration

Journal Publications

- Book Chapter titled, "Financing Sustainable Development in India: Opportunities and Challenges", in Edited Book titled, "Business Finance: The Changing Scenario, Vol. II", Archers and Elevators Publishing House, ISBN No.: 978-93-90996-40-7.
- Research Article titled, "Impact of Covid -19 on Service Sector of the Economy A Case Study of the Indian Tourism Industry", Edited Vol. II of "New Horizons of Commerce" Journal of the Seshadripuram Research Foundation, Seshadripuram First Grade College (Postgraduate Dept. of Commerce and Management), ISBN - 978-93-5346-166-9, Year of Publication: 2020.
- Research Paper titled, "Make in India and FDI in Indian Manufacturing Sector: Trends and Impact", published in the "International Journal of Applied Business and Economic Research" a Scopus Indexed Journal, Vol. No.15 (2017) Issue No.16 (2017) Part 2, pp 41-59, ISSN: 0972-7302.
- Research Paper titled, "Study of FDI Trends and Patterns in BRICS Economies during the -period 1990-2015" published in the journal titled, "Emerging Economy Studies", Sage Publications, vol. 4(1), Issue May 2018, pp 78-101DOI: 10.1177/2394901518769225 http://journals.sage-pub.com/home/emi.
- "Microfinance For Poverty Alleviation And Women Empowerment: A Case Study Of Bandhan", International Journal of Applied Research 2015; Vol. 1(12), November (2015), pp. 963-969.
- Growing Casualization of Workforce during the Post- Economic Liberalization Era, ISSN: 2249-7196, IJMRR/March 2016/ Volume 6/Issue 3/Article No-5/355-370.

Paper Presentations At Conferences

- Presented Research Paper titled, "Determinants of Capital Structure in Developing Countries: A Systematic Review of Literature" at the International Conference on "Creativity, Innovation, Growth and Sustainability: Future Perspectives" organized by the School of Business and Economics, Adamas University, Barasat, West Bengal, 16th& 17th March, 2023.
- Presented Research Paper titled, "Behavioral Finance: Systematic Review of Literature", at in the International E-Conference 2022 on Advances in Business and Management in VUCA World" held on 8th&9thOctober,2022 organized by Department of Business Administration, Kazi Nazrul University, Asansol.





College Whole Time Teacher Department of Business Administration

Paper Presentations At Conferences

- Presented Research Paper titled, "Business Government Interface with reference to UNSustainable Development Goals", at in the International Conference on "Financial Inclusivity and Corporate Social Responsibility for Sustainable Development" heldon 5th of September 2021, organized by School of Commerce & Economics, KIIT Deemed to be University, Bhubaneswar
- Presented Research Paper titled, "Determinants of FDI in SAARC and ASEAN Economies: A Systematic Review of the Literature" at the 2nd Doctoral Colloquium organized by St. Xavier's University, Kolkata in October, 2020.
- Awarded the "Second Best Paper Award" at the 4th Doctoral Colloquium in Management, organized by IMS Business School, Kolkata in September, 2020 for Presenting the Research Paper on "FDI in SAARC and ASEAN Economies: Policy, Trends and Impact".
- Presented Research Paper titled, "Make in India and FDI in Indian Manufacturing Sector: Trends and Impact" at Annual International Conference (SIMSARC) of Symbiosis Institute of Management Studies, Pune in December, 2017.
- Presented Paper titled, "Study of FDI Trends and Patterns in BRICS Economies during the period 1990-2015" at the Annual Conference on Banking and Finance 2017, held at International Management Institute (IMI), Bhubaneswar.

Participation In Seminars / Webinars / Workshops / Conferences / Fdp

- Six-day Faculty Development Programme on Qualitative and Mixed Methods Research [QMMR 2023] organized by School of Management Studies, NIT Calicut from 21-26 March 2023.
- Six- Day FDP on "Leveraging the Power of Teaching Pedagogy: Through Case Study Method", conducted by the Faculty of Management Studies, SRM Institute of Science and Technology, from 20th 26th June, 2022.
- One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Designing and Development of MOOC's And Application of Research on Digital Platform " organized by Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi, during 5thMarch 11thMarch 2022.





College Whole Time Teacher Department of Business Administration

Participation In Seminars / Webinars / Workshops / Conferences / Fdp

- 4th Summer School on Behavioural Finance, conducted by the Department of Management Studies, Indian Institute of Information Technology (IIIT) Allahabad, UP, 14th 18th June, 2021.
- Participated at 3-Day Intra College Workshop on R Analytics, organized by the Department of Business Administration and IQAC of The Bhawanipur Education Society College, Kolkata, from 7th 9th Nov., 2020.
- Webinar on "Social Media and Business Practices during the covid-19 crisis" conducted by department of Business Administration on September 29th 2020.
- HR Webinar on "HR Analytics on a Digital Platform" conducted by the Department of Business Administration on August 13, 2020.
- Marketing Webinar on "Changing face of the Service industry Post Covid -19 Crisis", conducted by the Department of Business Administration on July 25th 2020.
- Completed 2-Days Blended/Flipped Training On 'Digital Services' Organized by NIELIT in association with Spoken Tutorial, IIT Bombay in June, 2020.
- Participated in the 2-Day National Faculty Development Programme on "Case Writing and Case Teaching, conducted by Globsyn Business School on 7th and 8th August, 2020.
- Participated at the 3 Day International Workshop on Data Analysis using Python, Conducted by the Department of Statistics, University of Lucknow, August, 2020.
- Participated at the One Week Online Faculty Development Programme on "Search, Research and Publication Ethics", conducted by IMS Ghaziabad, from July13 -17, 2020.
- Participated at the Indian Institute of Finance Workshop cum Faculty Development Programme, titled, "How to Research: Empirical and Theoretical", Gurugram, June, 2020.
- Faculty Development Programme on "Research Methodology with Data Analysis using SPSS", at DY Patil University's School of Management, Navi Mumbai held in February, 2018.
- Faculty Development Programme on 'Looking Beyond the Syllabus Enhancing Students' Employability' conducted by Lala Lajpat Rai Institute of Management, Mumbai, conducted in Feb'17.





College Whole Time Teacher Department of Business Administration

- UNCTAD (United Nations Conference on Trade & Development) sponsored International Case Workshop at Tata Institute of Social Sciences (TISS) Mumbai, as a part of the South Asian Network of Business School of Impact in December, 2015.
- Faculty Development Programme at Tata Consultancy Services on Technology Enabled Learning" at TCS, Mumbai, 2016.
- "Teaching & Research through Cases" Workshop conducted by Department of Business Administration, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh in 2013.
- International Seminar on Corporate Sustainability & Development, conducted by Durham Business School, Durham University, UK, held at Globsyn Business School.

Awards / Recognitions

• Awarded the "Second Best Paper Award" at the 4th Doctoral Colloquium in Management, organized by IMS Business School, Kolkata in September, 2020 for Presenting the Research Paper on "FDI in SAARC and ASEAN Economies: Policy, Trends and Impact". July.

Vision Statement

- Facilitating students to think and explore the subjects taught, beyond their syllabus.
- Academic and Research integrity among students.
- Engage in academic research for societal and policy implications.

unali Base

Signature of the Faculty Member

Date: 01st September, 2022



